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Cl‘lange in Mailing Address

Malave, Erin M.
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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, January 22, 2010 10:25 AM
To: 'Odland, Elizabeth’

Subject: RE: Change in Mailing Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thunk You
Cathy

From:; Odland, Elizabeth [mailte:ecdland@proskauer.com]
Sent; Friday, January 22, 2010 9:57 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Rogacki, Sandi

Subject: Change in Mailing Address

I need to change the mailing address for the Florida Non Profit Corporation: The Bonnie L. Bizer Charitable Foundation, Inc.

The EIN Number is 203422681.
The current mailing address is:

2013 Newmarket Drive
Louisville, KY 40222

Please change it to:

Proskauer Rose LLP

C/Q Elaine Bucher

2255 Glades Road

Suite 340 West

Boca Raton, FL 33431-7360
ebucher@proskauer.com

Thank you for your help.
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To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by U.5.
Treasury Regulations, Proskauer Rose LLP informs you that
any U.$. tax advice contained in this communication
{including any attachments) was not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avolding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein,
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This message and its attachments are sent from a law firm
and may contain information that is confidential and
protected by privilege from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are prchibkited from printing,
copying, forwarding or saving them. Please delete the
message and attachments without printing, copying,
forwarding or saving them, and notify the sender
immediately.
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